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1. Source met Subject about 1953 im the hume of Agustine 

ALDAMA Acosta, calle Tejar between San Lagaro y San Anastasio, : 

Lawton, Havana City. Source became a close friend of the Subject ᾿ 

during this period because of their mutual activities against the. 

Batista regime. About 1938 Subject was arrested because of his 

political activities and waa confined 
at Principe prison _until the ‘ae 

overthrow ofthe Batiat regime. Source believes Subject was 8 . : 

member of the Policia Nacional Revolucionaria in the early days of 3 

January 1959. Ia February 1959 Subject was appointed to a position: a 

in the Presidential Palace the same a3 source, where they were 

under the direct orders of Cusy_AULET (nat unk). In Decentsr 12359 

Subject vas a member of the Policia Nacional Revolutionaria, stat lon- 

ed in a building located at Ave. Hisiones y calle Pena Pobre. ; 

Gubject vas transferred to the D2! as chief of the Departanonto de ἫΝ 

Robos 8 IBSL, Source last saw Subject abcut late 1961 when 5 

gource went to the DTI to help a friend find his stolen car. a: 

Bubject vas not ἃ communist before 1959, but now he is a staunch : 

supporter of the GOC and a communist. When source left Cuba An 

Ante Havana 

Bubject is divorced and has a minor son. Bource believes 

ect came to the YSA about 1982, but Subject has never travelled 
— τ 

te ahy communist countries. 

2. Phyeival Description: DPOB: circa 1928, HavanaCity, 

probably. Race: ‘white. 36%. 160 lba. Hair: light and gray. 

Wes: light. Shape of face: round. Physique: heavy. Ko 

wisible ecirs. 

3, JHUAVE Traces: Believed identical with L 
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1. Source met Subject about 1940 when they sere neighbors at 
„ calle San Lazaro between Concepcion and Dolores Streets, Lawton, 

Havana City. Subject as a young man worked as a piano repairman. 
Source believes that Subject worked in the Ministerio de Obras Publicas ᾿ 
during Batista or Prio regimes. In 1959 Jubjyect was working at the \ 
Bolsa de Confecciones (Control Office for textile factories) which i 
was located at the Retire Odontologico building, located on 23 St. 
and L. St., but source does not know exactly what type of work | 1 
Subject did. Source believes that Subject worked in that position ἰ 
until he left Cuba for the U.S, in late 1990 or early 1961. Subject : : 
now resides at 1529 SW 7th St. At. 6, Minti. Source believes 

se one ae wee 20n 8 ον 

that Subject has never been a communiat and that he (Subject) was \ 
offered the mentioned position at the Boles de Confecciones because 
of his activities against the Batista regime. Subject has never 
travelied to any of the communist countries and source believes | 

1 Subject never received any political, military or intelligence 
training. ; . 

ἃ. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1926, source does not 
knew the place of birth. Race: white, 8°10", 165 lbs. Hair: 

Tight brown. Eyes: light brown. Shape of faces: round. Build:. 
gediums. Bo visible scars. 

„ 3. SMWAVE Traces: Kone. N ὟΝ 4 

| 
| 
| 
? 

τ es 3 995 ta. ee 

r EC- μοφαῳ SECRET, 5 
— —h— ] p ene e 

F Lane age τὴν με i 8 5 

be 
αἰ. 
* 
3 ath 



4.0000 

᾿ 

ἢ : 8 a 
' 

{ 0 

Ν ΕΣ ΠΕΤ : 

e „ 9 2409/14 N 5 UFGaA- Att. 10. 7 to UPGA=21693 | 

τ Pests ge. : B e οὐ ῶς 
: 2 —.—.— — — — 2 ἡ N 45 ͵ 

2 8 , 8 2 ae 8 — ML he — 
SUBJECT: AULET, fnu — 2 — Stee NS 5 : 

ω 

πῶ Se es 
1. Source net Subject about 1958 when they lived in ‘the cane 

meighborhood, Reparto Santos Suarez, Havana City, and since that 
time they have had frequent contact with one another because of 
their activities against the Batista government. About 1958 Sub- 
ject went into exile in New York where he remained until January 
1989, when he returned to. cuba. In early 1959 source was appointed 
to a position in the Presidential Palace through the influence of 
Subject. At that itme source worked under Subject's directions and 
they had developed a close friendship. When source returned to 
Cuba in Dæecesvur 1059 be saw Subject only occagionally. Subject 
becage a momber of tie Rebel Army and source heard that Subject 
attended ἃ militar; course in Matanzas City. Source last saw Subject 

Gaba. Source says Subject is married ἐπ has children and that 
he resides_at_calle Luis Estevez between Mayia Bodriguez and Pasaje 
Oeste, Santos Suarez, Haveua City. Source does not know if Subject 
has ever travelled out of Cuba, or f Subject has relatives outside 
Gaba nor does source know if Subject has ever received any political 
e intelligence training. Source does not know to what military 

unit Subject belongs. When source last saw Subject about January 
1064, Subject had been shot in one leg during a personnal quarrel 
with a militia man, which occured in early 1963. Subject is very 
weserveé and source stated they avoided speaking about politics. 

2. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1928, source believes ~~ 
Gabject once told his he was born in the USA. Race: white. 578“. 

140 ibs. Hair: dark. Pes: dark. Shape of Face: long. Physique: 
eedium. Se wisible scars. : 

ἃ. MA Traces: Lene. 
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i. Source get audest In A 1959 when both were 55 
te a position in the Presidential Palace and they remained in 
contact, but not close friendship, unt 41 June 1959 when source 
left this position. Scurce has not seen Subject since. In 1961 
source heard rumors that Subject had a post at the Ministerio des 
Relaciones Sxterices, but source does not know exact position held. 

. About 1962 source heard rumors that Subject was in some communist 
ccuntry studying mechanics. When source left Cuba in March 1964 he 
waa under the impression that Subject vas still in this communiat 
country studying. Subject is single and lived in Reparto Santos 
Buares, exact address unknown. Source does not know if Subject has 
received any political, military or intelligence training, or if 
Subject has en; relatives outside Cuba. 

3. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1938, place of birth 
unk aon te source. Race: white. 6°7" 125 lbs. Hair: dark. 

_ Byes: dark. Shape of face: thin. Physique: slim. Ho visible scars. 

ae. N Traces: Wone. 
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1. Sdurce has known subject since 1956 or 1957, being frog. 

the same neighborhood in Reparto Santos Suarcz, in Havana City, 

Both were involved at that tine in activities against Batista'’s me tg 7 

regime. During this period Subject used to work ag ἃ construction - 

Iaborer. In early 1959 Subject vas appointed Chief of the Cayo 

Cruz garbage disposal unit and remaiued in thie position until 

feptember 1962 at which time he resigned and left Cuba, coming to 

the USA. He presently resides at 2 Vicent Court, Apt. 2-C, Newark, 

Hew Jersey. Source last san Subject in Cuba in September 1962. 

In the beginning of March 195 Aubert visited source in his home 

in Miami, Source states that Subject was never a communist and 5 

that since very early in 1939 eas against the Castro regime. 

Subject has never traveled to any of the communist countries and 

hag many relative residing outside Cuba at the present tine. Subject 

has never received any political, military or intelligence training. 

2. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1926, Havana City (pro- 

bably). Race: white. S*11", 210 lbs. Hair: black. Byes: dark. 

Bhape of face: round. Physique: heavy. No visible scars. 9 

3. JMWAVE traces: Mone. 
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1. Source ποῖ sublect about percents e e vas 
eee at the Ministorio de obras Publicas as „Chief Buyer" tor f 
the District of Havarsa. Source and sub ct became very close ᾿ 

Friends. -Subject resigned his post about 1963, in order to 
, arrange for his exit permit, and is waiting to leave cuba tor 
Madrid, Spai:. Source says he believes Subject was never ἃ. 
communist and is sincerely against the present GC. Since 1960 

Subgect resided at calle Ban Anastasio 68678, la vibora, Havana . 
City. Source heard that Subject was separated from his wife ana 
186 living: with bis mother. at the above Bentioned address. Subject: 
hag never: traveled out of Cuba; and has a cousin Berta NORISGA . 

Physical „ DPOB: circa 1930, Havana city. ra 
white. 6'2", 185 lbs. Hair: dark. Eyes: dark. . of 

Face long. ppi, alin... No visible scars. 

eae me 3 men Traces: none. 

ee 2 4 15 ἘΝ: : 
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“(this 16 dusbend's patronymic) who lives in Miami, address. ‘unknown. 
_, Subject bas never 5 any „ N or 1 
5 e τ f 
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I. ZBource met Subject about 1950 being from tho same neigh- 

borhood im Reparto Santos Suarez, Havana. At that time Subject 

worked in the "La Estrella" (candy factory) located in Via Blanca, 

Havana City. Source became such sore friendly with Subject about 

1985 or 1956 when both were engaged in activities against the. 

Batista regiue. Subject was arrested in 1958 for such activities 

and was confined to the Castillo del Principe where he rensined 

until January 1959. Source believes that for a few months in early 

1959 Subject waa a member of the Policia Nacional Revolucionaria. 

Source believes Subject then returned to his job at La Batrella. 

Source has a slight idea that Subject also worked for the ICA 

(Instituto Cubano del Petroleo) in the domestic gas division. 

Gouree lact saw Subject about January 1964 in the streets in Reparto 

Santos Suarez where they had a casual conversation. Source says 

that in his opinion Subject is one oz those persons who wants to 

remain on the "fence"; that sometimes he speaks in favor of the 

government and at other tines against the 600. It is source's 

opinion that Subject has never traveled outside Cuba and that he 

hes no relatives outside Cuba. Source also stated that Subject 

has never received any kind of political, military or intelligence 

training. 

8. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1925, Havana City ᾿ 

probably. Race: white. 6'8", 130 lbs. Hair: black. Syes: dark. 

Ghape of face: long. Physique: slim. No visible scare. 

* 

3. wu Trace: vas the 26th July 

Movement leader, delegation No. 11 of Santos Suarez, Estrada 

Palma, and Sola Streets, Havana (AHWREN/1, 6 April 1961). 
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1. Source met Subject in December 1987 in Mexico City where. * 
Subject was in exile at that time. Source last saw Subject in 
Jamary or February 1958. Source saw Subject several tines in Ὁ 
Kexico but never became friends. Source clains be has heard rumors 
that Subject ha pe _ Comuypist countries, | 
Sourco balleves that after the coumunist takeover in Aon Subject 
had some position ss a labor leader in τ ( Confederacion de 
Trabajadores de Cuha t souce is not able to provide any other 
info on this watter. Source does not know if Subject has any 
relatives outside Cuba or if Bubject has received any political,’ 
military or intelligence training. It is source's opinion that. 
Gubject was not a comminist at the time they ust. 

2. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1920, place of birth 
waknowa to source. Race: white. 5'9", 160 lbs. Hair: light brown. 
Byee: light. Shape of face: oval. Physique: medium. Ho visible 

* SMWAVE Traces: Subject. above is possibly identical with 
| = ] BO%=182196. e tau Lene. 18 : 5 N “τς πρὸ 

wate 

. aes a res — e eee ἴδω . ὧν ebene asd err . 1 4. 
ee "Ὁ 

Fun. 



4.00000 

, f ᾿ Att. bu. 14 to UPGA-21693 
| ; ΝΕ 7 9 ure % ) 

! aner: ὃς CALDERIN, Pedro — — : 

5 ree first met Subject about 1950-ben Subject was a taxi i 
nti early ἃ 

driver in Havana, but had no close ccatact with hin u 

when Both weré appointed to Bosh et at the I dential Priace 

under the direct orders of 21 they became friends during 

{ἈΠ ΡΣ ; ττοῦ of tine which fasted until June.1959, when source left 

this job. Source again established contact with Subject in 1960 or Ἵ 

ä — — 1961, at which time source was working at the Ministerio da Obras 

plicas_and Subject had been aypointed Adginigtrador of “Luis Bion 
— TEE ch had bees confiscated by the govern- 

pent. Because of Subject's position in said firm he had 12 

frequently go to the Ministerio de Obras Publicas for which Ministerio 

this firm made terrazo sivcrs. Dartog these visite Subject used to 

talk with Subject. Source last saw Subject in mid-1963 when source ἣν Ἢ 

wieited him δὲ the office of the Consolidado del Granito (this was 

the new name for all terrazo floor companies) Tocated at calle. 

Weptunc and Industria, Ravana City. Source. made thie visit in order 

to try to secure from subject a parnit to buy a spare part for his 

(source) car. Source believes Subject was never_a commuuist prior ae ee 

to 1959, but that he is nowy a supporter_of the CoC, Source does 2275 

not κὸν if Subject has ever traveled outside Cuba or if Subject. has 

any relatives outside Cubs. Source dose not know if Subject has ever 

received any political, military of . training. 

3. Physical Description: DPOB: eirce 1928. place of birth 

unknown to source. Race: white. 5°10", 8 ibs. Usir: black. 

Byes: dark. Sbape of face: long and thin. Physique: medius. — 

Bo visible scars. : 

3. JMWAVE Traces: Bone. 
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e ‘Source. not ‘Subject. in early: 1959 when both were appointed 
to similar poritions at the Presidential Palace under the direct 
supervision ox Cust AULEP. Source malatalned with Subject the 
Borgal relations Of Yellow employees until ecurce.. left that: 

_ position in December 1959, Source last saw Subject ‘tn June 1989. 

the time they met. Source does not know 1417 Subyect has ever 
‘¢raveled outside ‘Guba, or if he bas any relatives outside Cuba. 

ow Adntelligence training. Due to the fact that source vas ia: 
personnal, contact with ‘Subject for à very short time, source 10 5 
not able to provide: ony. information e „ ΓΝ . 

τς ä ἷ ‘ F 

. Physical Doscrtpt: ON? ‘DPOB: - etrea 1087, N cle. 
„ Race: white. 5°11", 170 lbs. Hair: blonde. Eyes: 
eer Ghape ot face: oval. Paysiquer” medium. No Scars. 

3. ae Traces: nose. 

A 40 3/ lei. re. is τὸ urGa-216s3 

Bourc ia not able. to provide any iafo on Subject's life prior to 005 

“Source does not know if Subject hes received any pol kt ical, military 
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; 1. Source not Subject in’June or July 1959, when gource vas 
i F working at the Cuban Emoas in Mexicg City, “which Subject used 

to visit very frequent ly calae be d 885 a as à personnal friend of ον 
of the Cubans exployed there. Gubject is a Cuban 
regiding in Bexico since about 1935. Taare became a friend of 
Gubject and this frleadahip lasted until December 1959, at which 
time source returned to Cube, They did not see one another again 
watil 1964 when source re-established hie contact with Subject. 

-» Gource believes Subject hag never been a commniat and always 
“ expressed himself againat the cuban communist regiae, Source says 

Subject bag some medics) products representationn in Mexico City. 

ἃ, Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1915, place of birth 
vaknown to source. Race: white, 6'8", 190 ibs. Hair: : black and 
Kray. Eyes: dark. Ghape of face: round. Physique: heavy. Ho 
vieible ecara. 

3, II Traces: Ons Orlando de CARD MA was a wesber of 
the PRD Delegation in Kexico ia December 1960, In 1962 one 1 

Orlando de CARDEHAG Miro attended a meeting in Mexico to discuss 
the formation of a rew Cuban-Mexican anti-Castro organization, 
where be waa named the Provicional Treagurer of the N ᾿ 
(BBA 89097, 30 April 1963). 
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1. Scares: met Subject ia 1962 when Subject was residing in an - 
Apartment building located in Marianso, behind the Colegio ce 
Belen, where a friend of source, Dr. E110 FORS, used to live. 
Source maintained the social relationship with Subject until March 
1964. Afterwhich they have maintained. corresponde ce from dar, 

— — —— “σατο severe Ὁ - 

where Subject has resided since September 1964, Subject according > 
to source, ig_not a SSS init and Ts againat the Castro regine. - 
Source believes that Subject has never pr . traveled ‘atside 

Source believes Subject” has never f Töcslved anf Pol“ 4e f⸗ military 
or intelligence training. Subject residus at calle Martin de los 
Heros @74-1, Hadrid, Spain, and in Cuba Subject used to live ia 
Reparto Ia Ceiba, Marfanao, Havana Province, complete address 
tinknows . According to SGUrCe Subject intends to emigrate to U. 8. 
from Spain. 

2. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1940, piece of birth 
unknown to source. Race: white, δ᾽ δ", 130 109. Hair: dark. 
Wes: dark. Shape of Face: oval, Physique: wedium. Wo vast dle 
Scare. 

— 

ἃ, Mn Traces: Hens. 
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1. Source met Subject about 1960 at the bone of Ramon fkk 
Bucelo, who resided on calle Serrano or calle Zapote, ant os J 

„ Havana City. Source had litt le contact with Suoject at 

that time and they were never close friends. When source arrived 

4m Mexico City in March 1964, be received a letter from WILT ia 

which source vas given the Syubject's US address: 461 1. 13th 8t., 

Hieleah; Florida, Gcuvce last saw Sibject about mid-106T. Source 
stated that, although he had very little contact with Subject, hig 

opinion ie that Subject has never been a communist, and believes 

Gubject never had any position in the Conminist regime in Cuba. 
Source believes Subject left Cuba in early 196°, going to Spain, 

from where he came to the US. Source docs not know if Subject has 
ever traveled to any of the communist countries and does not know 

42 Subject has any relatives outside Cuba. Source dees not know 42 

absent bas ever received any political, military or intelligence 

training. Source cannot provide any information o Subjects 

private life. 

8. Physical Deecription: 508: ca 1928, place of birth 

unknown to sourco. Race: white. 65'S", 165 lbs. Hair and eyes , , 

gource can't renenber, Shape & face: round. Physique: pid-heavy. 

We wisible scars. * 

J. ΦΌΠΑΨΕ Traces: Tens. — 3. 1344 
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1. Source me known Subject all his life because thoy are 

distant relatives, Source gave Subject a position as laborer — 
the Ministerio de Obras Pub im 1960, when source worked there. 
Prior to this, Subject had never worked, because of bis youth. 

After working in the Mintaterio Subject becape p member of ἐ 
Wilitia and a staunch supporter of the GOC, Suurce alu that 
about Teer Subject accused him of having removed a TV set from his 
(source's) home, which the source did because at that tise he was 
arranging hie @xit permit to leave Cuba. Subject on several . - 
occasions received military instructions for periods of one to 
two months, but @ource ia not able to say the oxact nature of t eee 
‘eourses or where the Subject received the training. Subject has 
mot traveled outside Cuba, and has no close relatives outside Cuba. 

2 — —ů—ĩ—— — — es °F 

8, Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1041, Santa Clara (pre- 
bably), Las Villes Province, Race: white. 8'7", 130 lbs, 
Gair: blonde. West light. Shape of face: oval, Physique: elim. 
Ge. visible scars. vo. - 

8. MA Traces: Rone. 

ν΄ 



SUBIECT « \ecuEECA, cacar 1 

ὌΝ Att, No. 20 τὸ UFGA-21603 
UFGA- ~duvds/1it 

- “ed 

etre — — oh be, 
122 
od 

2 

1. Scree met Subject in Mexico City in 1957 © shere Niki ; | 
wag thea residing at calle Chapultepec, Colonia Narvar te. Hur ing | 

the ¢wo montha source was in Mexico he saw Subject frequeatly and ΐ 
they became very close but scurce bas not seen or heard from Subject | 
ines about February 1958, In 1959 be hoard rumorg that Subject : 
was stationed at the Eatado Mayor in the Ciudad Libertad, Havana 
City, and also that Subject worked for a period οὔ time at the — 
Hinicterio de Hecuperacicn de Boienes, but was later zrangfer res 
to G-2 in Camzguey City. Source later heard that Subject VaEH 
appolated to Ὁ pont. in the Cuban Mmbassy in Mexico City. Source 
4 not able to provide any information on sub) ect nent ioned 
positions or as to where he might be working at the present tise, 
Gubject’s fat hr prior to 1958 owned a drug store ia Guanajay, 

Pinar del Bio Province, Source doos not know if Subject has ever 
traveled to any of the cowsuniat countries or if he has any 
relatives cutsaide Cuba, nor whether Subject has over received any 
political, military or intelligence training. 

: 8. Phyeleal Description: DPOB: circa 1937, Guang jay, Pinar 
@e1 Bio Provinces, probably. Race: white, 58'S", 160 ibs, Hair: 

„ Pont dark, Ghape of face: round, Physique: heavy. Wo 
wisi le ecare, 7 

‘Subject above believed identical wit 
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i 1. Source met Subject about 1960 when source wes working at i the Ministerio de Obras Publicas at which tine Subject was a La Leader of the Construction Workers, and acted as "liaison between _ thé Winisterio and the construc forkers 
with Subject was im December 1961 when source resigned his job. Subject is a militia member. Source is hot able to provide any backgrdlmd information on Subject. Source does not know if Subject has any relatives outside cuba, or if Subject: has traveled outside Cuba, or if he has received military or intelligence training. Source believes Subject has received sone kind of political indoctrination or training but is not able to provide any other. information on this matter, ; 

2. Physical Description: pres: circa 1023, place of birth. unknown, Race: negro. 5'10", 145 jos. Hair: black. Eyes: black. Shape of face: thin. Physique: Slim. No visible scars 
— a a 7 ; 3. JMWAVE Traces: One was listed ag a Castroite-Communist enploye nistry of Justice (19-6-82/4-2, , port froa Monte dated 10 November 1841). . : 1 re ¢ Pose e 222 E go 
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SUBJECT: "@RSPINO Lescano, Roberto το Sia τιέξετε teeta as’ 

1. Source met Subject about 1960 when source vas appointed 

to thie position at the Ministerio de Obras Publicas, at whic Ὁ 

time Subject was already working there in the Department of 

Statistical Budget, Source last saw Subject in the Ministerio de 

Obras Publicas a few days before source left Cuba in March 1964. 

Source ig not able to provide any information on Subject's life | 

prior to the t ine they aet. Source heard from fellow employees in 

the Ministerio de Obras Publicas, that Subject waa an ola“ 

eeployee of that Ministerio, and had bees working there since about 

1980, Source saw Subject again in Mexico City, when Subject arrived 

48 June 1964. Z0rce saye that Subject left Hexico about October 

19064 and bas since been residing at 1134 80 éth Street, Apt. 20, 

Miami, Florida. Source says in his opinion Subject was never & 

cCommaiet and never was a member of any of the communist sponsored. 

erganisationg. Source believes Subject had never traveled cutside. 

Gaba before. Source cays Subject has many relatives outside Cuba 

45 . * 
et 

— — eatnarardiny . 
— — 

at present time. Source says Subject has never received any 

pelitical, ailitery or iatelligence training. 

. Physical Description: Wo: circa 1927, Cardenas, Matansas 

Province. Race: white. δ᾽9", 180 lbs. Hair: black. Eyes: dark. 

Mass of face: oval. Physique: dus. Je visible scars. 
Ne Cit ὅς. 

mays Traces: SS] DPOB: 
fatengzas, ἃ £6 28) 
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SUBJECT: \*FERNAMDEZ, Canin : 

Δ, Source met Subject f 
in Havana where Subject was serving time for political ..- τς, ε, 

crines end source went there to visit a friend, (Gregorio HI 
_ San Pedro). Solirce saw Subject again in 1957 while both were By coe 

exiles in Mexico City. After his retura to Cuba in 1932 source 5-4. <5 
— beara that Subject vas a member_of the Rebel Army. Source saw = s 

Subject again im 1959 or 1960 when, source visited his at the a —— 
“ Marianao City Hall, where Subject was the Comisionage Huniacipal. 

Βουτδῦ ISO saw Subject several tines at the Ministerio de Obras jy 
Publicas when Subject visited Osmani\®CIEN}VEGOS Gorriaran “who was hig 
very close friend, Source believes he saw Subject for the last * 
time in late 1960 on one of the visits Subject made to Ministerio 
de Obras Publicas. Source claims he is a friend of Subject, 

. 

countries. Source does not know if Subject has relatives outside 
Gaba. Source believes Subject is a staunch supporter of the Cuban 

duan y Hart ines, Pinar del Rio Province. Race: white. 8's", 130 
bare Hair: black. Eyes: Source can't remember... Shape. of. face; ᾿ 

sique: slim. Ho visible scars, ! 

: t above is believed to be {dentical ἊΝ 
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1. «Source believes he met Subject about 1955 while both were 

engaged in activities against the Batista government. Source 

atates that since that time he has bad a close relationship with - 

Subject, as both used to visit gach otber frequently. Source 

states that since 1953 Subject worked in a Medical organization 

called O. k. p. O. (Source can't say what these letters mean) which... . 

was located on calle 23 in Vedado but source can't say the exact. 

address. This was a Medical organization that made house calls | 

for clienta of said organization. Source believes Subject continued 

this same work after 1959, never worked for the government, asd has 

never been a member of any communist sponsored organizations. 

(Source says Subject 18 married to Marta (patronymic and ratronynic.. 

unknown) and has two minor children. Subject has lived since about 

1983 at Ave. 41 #6623 Apt. 1, Marianao, Havana Province, Cuba. 

Source believes that since February or March 1959 the Subject has 

realized the evils οὐ Castro's regime and has been against it. 

Source claims Subject has never been a commnist sympathizer. 

@ource believes Subject has never traveled outside Cuba. source 

gaya that Subject has a sister named (fnu) FORS (Matronymic unknown), 

lire. Octavio DORESTE who has lived at 105-B Wallworth Park, Cherry 

Bilis, Hew Jercay, since about 1963. Source saya he believes 

Gabject has never received any political, military or intelligence 

training. 

2. Physical Description: Dog: circa 1928, Cifuentes, Las 

Villas Province. Race: White. 5'9", 140 lbs. Hair: gray. Fyes: 

dark, Ghsea of faco: long. Physique: alin. Wo visible gears. 

3. JMWAVE Traces: Hone. 
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1. Seurce met Subject in early 1959 when source vas working 
at the Presidential Palace and at this tise Subjoct was applying 

Tor a position there, which source believes he never got. When 
source left Cuba in June 1959 Subject was still frequently 
visit ing the Presidential Palace trying to acquire a position 
there. The next time source saw Subject was about March 1960 at 
which time Subject visited source at the Ministerio de Obras 
Publicas where he was then working, and where Subject wanted to 
get a job. Through source Subgect was apvointed office clerk at 
the Distrito #3, Havana which position he held until late 1960, 
when he was transferred as office clerk to the offices of Reforma 
Urbana located on calle O between 23 and 25 Streets, Vedado, 
Havana City. Source does not knor viv or when Subject was trans- 
ferred from the offices of Reforma Uroana to the Ministerio de 
Transporte in Plaza Civica, but curing the first half of 1963 
source was accompaning a relative who wanted a taxi permit from 
the Ministerio de Transporte and at this time souce saw the Subject 
who was then Chief of the Departasento de Licencias de Autos de 
Alquiler; source gays that Subject was very helpful and through 
him source's relative got the necessary permit. Scurce believes 
that Subject is not a communist and if he is working for the 
government he is doing it because he has to aave a job. Source 
believes Subject has never traveled outside Cuba, not has he ever 
Feceived political, military or intsiligence training. Source 
@ays Subject once told him that he has a married sister residing 
An the Us; but source is not able to provide the name of the 
Bemeband or the address. Source is willing to establish mail 
eontact with Subject if necessary, who he believes, if properly 
approached could and would cooperate. 

ὃ SUBJECT: — reruande 

2. Physical Deseript o: DD: cirea 1941.1 antanamo, . 
Oriente Province. Nes: white. 6°88", 150 lbs. Fair: blon 
Byes: light. Shape of face: oval. Physique: mocium. Ao 
wisible scars. Face hag acne marke. Cais hes N 

3. JMWAVE Traces: Kone. 
e 

— Ie ale, — ＋7vꝓw≅„—— . ——— = ae — — 

: ; ‘ ς a δὰ ὧν ‘ 

ὃ ἤν. ὡς * 5 2S egies 15 . we * 

| * 27 = 1 ay | | ae oF | | 

. ὦ ä 2! : oe 
: SECRET 8 be Se ec 143 //% eh τ aeons 4015 
er 



14-00000 

: 1 ö υὲς - 21698714 
Δεῖ, No. 29. to UFGA-21693 

* re oo Qs! is en Se tre : 

EF: oQAvILAN, εἰ τοῖα e πο, 
— — — — — 1 — 2 6 ae ᾿ * a 

1. Source got Subjec about t about 1957 in Guanabacoa, Havana, 
through Ezequiel (#Gorom anale, who was engaged with activities 
against the Batista reg tue. \Subject used to work for the Urban 
buses (routes 3 &5) Guaabacom, and lived in Cojimar, Havana. On 
Castro's rise to power Subject continued working as driver in the 
Urban buses, and never held any position ia the Castro regine, 
Subject went an an u lade“ to Escambray Mountains, with Ezequiel . 
GOMSZ in early. 861 ama was arrested in March 1961, When source 
left Cuba in March 1&4 Subject was at the Isle of Pines Prison. 
Source says Subject das never been a communist and that he vas 
honestly trying to overthrow the Castro regime. According to 
@ource Uuksect bas newer traveled outside Cuba, not has any 
rolat 1 ves residiag outside Cuba nor has he evar received any Se 
political,,milir. X OF intelligence training. Ἔτι. ἐὰν etd they” 

tele Op ae TY 
24% Physieni Description: Doof: cirea 1930, Cojimar or 
dacoa, Havana Province, Nee: white. 8'8", 140 109. Haid: 

black. Byes: dark. Shape of face: thin. Physique: mediuz, 
Ho visible scars. 

3. Mann Trucea: ‘one. 
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SUBJECT: ron Suarez, Lino τ. τ τὰ ττ ὡς ταις f weeny ee - 2675 3: 

1. 988 met Bubject in Mexico City in June or Ju:cy 1959 at 
which time Subject was Milita Attache at the Cuban Mbassy. 
Source and Subject had the normal relationship of fellow np loyees 
zat they were not close friends. At that time Subject vas a 
sympathizer of τ system, and used to read couminist and 
anti-USA propaganda. Source saw Subject again in the latter part 
of 1960, at which time Subjecthad-a-positionin the Immigration, 
Departmeat_of the DTI located at Monserrate and Eapedrado, Havana 
City (this department issued exit persita). Source had gone there 
to request Subject's assistance in securing an exit permit for a 
friend and Subject granted said exit permit. Im 1962 Subject was 
working for EIN M at Calzada ἃ G, Yedado. In oarly 1863 source 

. heard rumors that Subject had been appointed Military Attache to one 
of the Cuban Eabassies in oue of the Communist countries, the exact 
country ig unknova to source. Source vas not able to provide any 
information cn Gubject's private life, work, or any of Subject's 
activities prior to 1859. Source does not know if Subject has any 
relatives cuteside cuba or if Subject has ever received political, 
@iléitary or intelligence training. Source believes Subject ig a. 
ccaplete and staunch supporter of the Communist θεῖοι. bass ead fe 

2. Physical Deseripticn: DPOB: circa 1938, Marianao, Havana. 
ae: white. 6°10", 160 lbs. Hair: iight. brown. Eyes: light. 
Ghape of face: round, Physique: slim. Ho wisible scars. 

3. Jy, gs: Subject above is believed to be e ache with | . 201.2263827 — ee 
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SUBJECT: — Ezequiel 

aka: K Kelo 
2 4 29% λυ 5 "7 

5 1. Source met Subject about 1955 at the home of Agustin’ ¢ALDAMs k Acosta, located in Calle Tejar between San Lazaro and San Anastasio, 
in Lawton, Havana City. After they met they became close. friends. and 
were engaged together in revolutionary activities against the Batista 
regive. Subject fought in the Escambray Sierra and was ther: when Batista was overthrown in January 1959. At the time source met 
Subject he was a lebor leader of the Urban Buses (Routes 3 and 5). 
Source believes in early 1959 Subject went back to his work at this 
bus line. In early 1960 Subject was appointed to a rortison at 
Customes at the Jose Marti Airport, Havana, but source is not able 
do provide any information on the tasks the Subject gor foraed here. 
Source last saw Subject in late 1960 or early 1961 in the Ministerio 
ée Obras Publicas. Some days after this visit Subject went as an 

. “aigado" again to the Bscanbray Mountains where he remained until 
17 March 1961 at which tise he was arrested, when source left Cuba. 
in March 1964 he knew from newspapers that Subject was at the Isle of 
Pines prison.. Source is of the opinion that Subject has aivays been 
against the communists and that he. bad been honestly engaged in 

activities against the Castro regime in Cuba. Source believes that 
Satject hes a 16 year old son who is residing with his est bor in Hew 
York, address unknown. Subject made a trip to Mexico about 1988, and 
@lee ἃ trip te Hiami about 1958. bait . Ι 

21 Wos: circa 1925, Guansbacoa, Havana Province, Race: white. 
δ' δ", 135 lbs. Hair: black. Nes: dark. Shape of face: rcund. 
Physique: medium. He visible scars. Fg len r 

E FE Prisoa. GO 
n n the MEP (DOI: Septeaber 1962) (UNGA 6761, La, 4 Decenber 
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Att. Ho, 34 to UFGA-21693 | 

5 ul. 841: 
SUBJECT: W II ‘Polanco, He ee es : 

1. 83 met Subject about 1955 both N i ta Sams ' 

neighborhood in Reparto Santos Suarez, Havana, and at which time 5 
they were both engaged In activities against the Batista regime. ‘ a 
About 1957 Subject went to the Sierra Maestra, where he joined. 
Castre'a forces, and upon the overt! “ow of Batista Subject. returned 
to Havana with the rank of Lieutenent in the Rebel Army and now 
has the rank of Captain. Source last saw Subject in early 1963 at the 
restaurant "La Antigua-Chiquita™ in calle Carlos Tercero, Havana, 
at which time they had a casa! conversation. Source has heard 

datelligence training. Source believes Subject is not a real 
ecmmunist, but a person who under that system has obtained a setter 

re, in life and has become one of the “new class". 

| Physical ‘Bescription; DPOB: sirca 1926, place of birth: 

3 te source, Race: white. 3 11, 160 ibs. Hair: dark. Byes: 
Gark. Ghepe of face: long. Physique: slim. He visible scars. 

3. JHWAVE Traces: Traces on Subject follow by special 

Ἶ tet : τ g Mate ᾿ ὅν “5 

2 e Sy 5 nes 2 e 
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εἰς co A FEA- 21693/14 
SUBJECT: ὁ CGONZALRZ, Victoriano - ~ 

1. Soarce pet Subject about 1940 both having resided in the ; 
Same noighburhood in Reparto Lawton. At that time Subject worked : 
as ἃ salersas at a flit store located on Calle San Lazaro and a : 
Dolores 44 Lavton, Havana City. In 1954 or 1955 Subject and source 
were also ia contact because both were engaged in activites against 
Batista. Suhject was one of the men that was placed with the 
source near che Presidential Palace in Havana to help in the attack 
that took place on 13 March 1957, They were not able to do so 
because the weapons they were supposed to use did not arrive on 

time. In ιθϑὺ sourve appointed Subject as carpenter in the Hinisterio 
do Obras fublicag, and source believes Subject has remained in that 

post until the present tis. Subject ἐᾷ not in favor of the present 
GOS becauwe ko fis not a commmmist. Subject has never traveled to 
any of the ecamunist countries, but gource believes Subject cane to 
the US as ἃ baceball player in 19°3 or 1954. Source says ho believes 
gubject haw no relatives outside Cuba, and that Subject has never 
received auy political, military or intelligence training. Source 
says be last aaw Subject about October 1983 on the street in Lawton. 

᾿ C 5 2 
Peywical Description: H br 927, Hatensus City. 

Race: tr by &°5", 150 lbe. Hair: dark, curly. Byes: light. 
po οὗ facet round, . Ko ρῶς Sears. 
. — wee ; — i e whe 7 race; —— ames — ® N VE Traces: Ἀ ati te i 
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N . ᾿ ᾿ς „ de SUBJECT: “ananano, Miguel στ πες Get Ὁ 51. spend tes 2 21 : TTT 1. Source met Subject about April’ 1960’ when source was appointed | ey to hie position at the Ministerio de Obras Publicas, where Subject oa na. Subject remained ; 1G early 1961, at which time he waa transferred to another job located in the waitin building at the Plaza Civica, in the Hinisterio de Obras Publicas. Since t two 57 times, ö meeting him casualy in the street. During the period of tize in which source and Subject gere working together they became friends although not close Friends. Source is not able to 
@ life prior to the time in which they: 

had with Subject, that Subject_is against the Cuban commu 

ἃ. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1915, place of birth - to source. Race: white. δ'7", 125 lbs. Hair: bald. Eyes: light. Snape of face: long. Physique: : οἷα. No visible scars, 
3. Mam Traces: Mens, 
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1. Source met Subject about April 1960 at which time source was 
appointed to the Personnel Department at the Distrito #3, Havana. 
in the Ministerio de Obras publicas, at which time Subject was tho 
Chief Engineer of the said Distrito #3, Havana. Ia early 1961 B ꝗ Set 

Dr: Fecaibrknz. Roberto 

Vas transferred to the main office of Obras Pulicas at Plaza Civica , 
and also at this time source believes Subject was appointed a 1 
professor at the University of Havana. At that time su- e became | 
friendly with Subject. Source went to visit Subject at his home in 
Calle Santa Catalina, Reparto Santos Suarez, when source heard that 
Subject was leaving Cuba and coming to the US and source wanted to say 
goodby. Source has had no contact with him since tusc time. Source 
has heard that Bubject is living with his family in Miami, and has 
ἃ position as an Engineer in Nassau, where he goss every sek. Source 
believes Subject has never deen ἃ communist, has never traveled to 
any COmmunist country, sor has received any eilitary, political or 
imtesligence training. — 

“«- 

2. Physical Description: Wos: circa 1020, place of birth | 
δον. Race: white. 6°1", 210 lbs, Hair: black. Fyes: black. 
Ghape of face: oval, Physique: heavy. No visible scars. 

ὃ. Man Traces: ee oe 

ΒΘ. Gee Roberte GRAUPERA was employed az Cuban manager 
for u Dredging before the advent of the Castro regine (KUJUMP j 
Heme, 16 Septenber 19327. : . 

5. Beberte J. GRAUPERA Grantela departed frum Hexice - i 
II Revembor 1960 (Travel Hanifest) ᾿ 

ἱ 8. Reberte J. GRAUPEBA Graniela appeared on a list of 81 
the Technological Faculty, School of Engineering, Havana University τ: 
(BOE: September 1962) (UFG 2714, 22 April 1933) 
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Ἵ e. 
suaect: Cecaiyrim, tou | i 

8 ᾿ ; } 
χε δος τὰ eee : 1. Goutree met Subject about 1260. when source Jas σον κίε, at the ~~ Winisterio de Obras Publicas and sub 1 | of the Construction Workers acted as „ase with the Minteterio._ : Source cal bad contact with Subject while be was in hie post in the - ma Δ Minieterio gros 1960 ustil Deceaber 1961 whea source resigned ta. ; order to come to. the US. Bubject wa Aa n bet source is not ablo to prov: 40 amy information pri im which they wet, or after December 1961 whem source left the Winisterio de Obras Publicas. Source does not know if Subject hag aay relatives outside Cuba, nor if Subject hag trave or if Subject has ever vexeived wilitary or intelligence training, 1 

3. Physical Deeczipt 1 on: circa 1832 place of birth unknown. Race: negro, 851, 210 los. Hair: black, Ryes: dark. Ghape of Pace: round, Physique: heavy, Wo visible sears, 

3, JMEAVE Traces: | 135 

a. One William ani Prado, aka: Willy, 35 years old, a blead with fair akin resides at Hariel, Dinar del Rio Province, worke in ἃ cement factory called Ei Morre” ag Chief of Fleet, i.e. be ie in charge of the ships which belong to the cement factory. His mother ie ἃ widow that was a teacher of the American children whose te used te work and te manage the cesent factory. Willy kaows — perfectiy. He hag a brother, Richard GMI Prade whe lives fm the- V. 8. (Ar 8 June 1643) ö “ἢ 
τ sal thal ‘ : Ὁ. One Victor “GRINPIR, a Hegre 18 the General Superintendent : 

wong 
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21093744 
susyect:? s1gaLGus, Sara $24: F curt cee : 

1. Source nat Subject in June 1959 when Subject’s husband, 1 
Galvador MASSIP was appotated Ambassador in Nen co City. Source 
@teted hia oaly contact with the Subject was from June 1959 to . 
Decuber 1959, Source. believes Subject is a complete commatist and. 2 J 
@ etauach eupporter of the communist regime. Gource has board that ὃ 

. θαθθες ‘6 now reetding with ber husband in & communtet ΘΟΕ ΨΚ : 
where bo ie the Cubana Ambassador, 

eg 

2. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1890, Matanzas Srovinee, 
proebly. Bace: white. 68'S", 180 ibe. Hair: gray. “yee: dark. . 
Gtays of face: round, Physique: medium. No visible cars. 

8, JMVAVE Traces: Wife of Subject of 201-218391, 
— ro NDE LT LL LT 

Mn Qo , 

ἃ 245 7: SECRET 



4.90000 

Att. M0, 40 to UFGA-21693 οἵ 
, UFGA- "109 2,11. 

4. τ eee er 49. Soe he πος, OT 
SUBJECT: DESJOQHN, Roberto haga ας τς 

RE ETE ast 4443 
1. Source met Subject in January 1959 when both held 8 ᾿ 

at the Presidential Place under the direct orders of Cusi AULST. In : 
car ly 1960 source heard rumors from mutual friends that Subject bad 

1 ete ait} 
— :.- 

a position in the Cuban Embassy in Santiago de Chile but source is : 
not able to provide any information on subject a position in said : : 
Babasey. Source last saw Subject on Jamary 1964 at the Ministerio . 
de Relaciones Exteriores in Havana City, where source went in order 
to arraign some of his documents for his future departure from Cuba. 
At thie time Subject was wearing δ militis unifora and he told 
source de was now working at the Ministerfo do Relaciones Exteriores._ 
@ource dees not know Subject's political ideologies, if he has 
traveled te the communist countries, if Subject has any relatives 
outside Cuba, or if he has received any political, military or | 
datelligeace traiaing. 

23. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1930, place of birth 
Unknown to source, Race: white, 6°83", 135 lbs. Hair: dark, Byes: 
@ark, ape of face: thin. Physique: slim. Ke visible scare. 

8. JBUAVE Traces: 

a. Gae Boberto de JOH replaced Julio T. CRUE as Cuban 
Gavil Attache in Chile. Hie wife, nals OA is repleciag Careite 
Sea as secretary te the Cubas Aubassador (aA 83723, 13 January 1941). 

D. Reberte do 30 Fragua, a Diplomat, entered Bente es 
N 1981 and departed Nn on 14 September 1861 (Travel 

6888. « 

Roberte de a0 Fragus, Diplomat, departed Mexico ea 
30 Haren 1962 (Travel Banifesta). | 

ἧς. 

a 

. 
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UFGA 21093711 
ἜΝ ee, ; 
SUBJECT: ‘@LANVIUOD, Franciece es — 

τις aka Paquito 5 4. Ι 7 

N 1. Source wet Subject while both were in exile 18 Mexico City: , 
48 Σ967, Subject previously worked at the Compania de Elec 
in Havana City - Source heard that when Subject returned to Cuba In ’ 
early Ja 1959, be returned-to work at—the-CGeupante-Cubasa_de _ 
Hisctricidad. — Source believes Subject never had ary position in 
the Cuban government. Source heard by rusor from mutual friends ~ 
that Subject took ey luni in the Yenezuelan Embassy in La Havana — 
abs d- Is, and that after a few months he went to Caracas 
Venezuela, and then to the U, B. whard Ae hia been. den Ie late 1 1960, “ 
Source is unable to provide Subject's address, Source bali vas. 5 
@abject has never bean a communiat. Source doesa't “now if Subject ἰ 
has any relatives outside Cuba, or if he has received any en 
wilitery or intelligence training. 

2. Physical Doszript 40a 08: circa 1939 % Havana city, l 
Mace: white. Skint dark. 310%, 170 lbw. Hair: dark. Byes: dark, De 
Ghape N . ene! nedium, Re vieible ecara, . ́ ἜΣ “ας 

τὸ ϑϑὶ * 

„ ee 8 gone. 8 ' 14 

"Ἢ 

de ἐν C 
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Att. No. 42 to OPGA-21€93 

ieee οὐδοῦ 3711 

ἢ 
*. Η 

mae 7 ΟΥ̓ — os * 

suasect: feLLERA, Jorge τ τ fae tl „e 
— — — 

* 

\ fhe Gubject's name was gives to bis by & autual friend, Ranire 

ScopgopniGURE Fuentes. Source wrote a ter to Subject addressed 

“he 10 Bulkley Avene, 3rd Pl., Port Chester, Hew York, 10573, and 

Gabject answered thia letter and told source to use his, Subjoct’e 

nase if neceasary with the US Immigration Authorities, Source 10 

unable to provide any furt ba. igformatios oa Bub) get. 

1. Source stated be has sever personally met the Subject. N } 

[ 

tw De bl 
—. e „ ee πὶ a i 

¢. Phyotcal beecriptign: ‘Hote: Source is sot able to provide 

any physical description because be (ecures) bas never ssen bia, = 

ἃ. JWWAVE Tracee: Hone. 

NA Ae 22 : 

. ETE εκ ποσπσσσνι, κι 3 — ae! 
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Att. Ko. 43 to UFGA-21693 

_ 
UFGA- 2169371. 

5 fom “τ΄ Che 1693/11 

( : | 4 

1. Source pet Subject 18 early 1959 whilo both were working. aa 

at t the 3 dout 1860. Subject told source that . 

department. of Foreigners resident in n Guba). Source IA 

about February 1964, when source went to the Ministerio de Interior ; 
to secure his exit permite. They spoke for a few minutes and source . 

Za not able to provide any details on Subjsct’s position thore. ; ος 

Bemres ig unable to provide any information concerning subgect s 5 

litical ideology, if Subject has traveled outside Cuba, if Subject Vv 
any relatives outside Cuba, or if Subject has ever received any 

political, military or intelligence training. 
5222. 

2. Prysicel Description: 903: circs 1249. 08 o, Oriente, . 
Mace: white. 37, 130 Ibe. Hair: black. Hes: "dark. , Shape. of 2 

Saee: oval. Physique: slim. He visible ears. l e 

8. JNVAVE Traces: 

a. One| lis either a menber of, or the 
Presidest of the Comite Para la Defensa de la Revolucion, Committee 

for the Defense of the Revolution, for ἃ sector of Infante street 
fe Havana (Urea 3813, 18 Harch 1962). 

Car CBee, 
b. d ie ἃ somber of ‘the Cuban 1.8 . (UPGA 

37632 l, 38 3 

Sate νῶι, σὲ i 
Ate ia) 5) δ ὧν > ᾿ 

cen LIA. 30 7 22 
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. . * ῃ 

. He. 45 to UFGA-21693 
μὲ te os aS age 7 

— Gos tit 
Case Cie ’e * SUBS ECT: n naue! τι dae 

\ ake i Hanolo , Fa: 

doS tw we ἢ — 1 
— — — 

gourté worked. Subject used to go there because he was a personal 
3 of many of the Babassy employees, Subject is a Cuban citizen 

who ha emiding in Mexico since about 1945. Source saintained 

8 Trlendzhig with Subject since they firet mot which was interrupted 
when source returned to Cuba in December 1939. Source re-established | 

contact with the Bubjdet in 1964, when source arrived in Mexico. 

From the conversations they had, source believes Subject has never 

deen ἃ communist and is against the Cubas commnist regine. Source 

i not able to provide any other information on Suaject. 

2. Physical Description: on: circa 1916, Cuban eit ies. 

. place ot birth unk nos to source. Race: white. 60“, 180 ibs. 

Bair: gray. Eyes: light. Shape eh face! . Paysique: 6148. 

Be 5 ears. 

Traces: Subject above is believed te $e 75 
ὙΠ 7298 — 122 

55 

ΝΣ 5 
erg 
Une, 
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Att. No. 46 to UFGA-21693 
j wi ἢ 5 

ge SRLS git c 
5 say. eee τ 9 — — ay ee 8 . 4. — 1. ς aT. One F . —.— 

. τς SUBJECT: Ten, Juan τς „ 2093714 

1. Source first met Subject about January 1959 when both used 
to work at similar positions at the Preside - Source 
believes that in about 1961 he met Subject who stated that he had 
recently returned from a post in ons of the Cuban Babassies ian a 
Latin American country, but source is not able to state the nature 
0 ject's position nor in which coustry this fp: sition vas 3 “ 
This was the last tise source saw Subject. Subject once told 

Besos be had once worked for the Jud when the he ‘dof of 
wy earganisation saa, ge Vitis, tnich nist have beon during 

οὔ; the period Spartan 1948-1952" Subject told source: be vas married to an 
Argentine woman. Source believes Subject still holds 8880 position 

the Ministerio de Relaciones Exterlores, tut In aot able to 
3 any informa τος. Bource is unable to provide ation on thts wa 
any information om Subject’s tripe abroad, if Subject hag any 
relatives cutside Cuba, or if Subject has ever received elne 
@ilitary or intelligence training. ἢ 

8 
@. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1012, place of birth 

gaknown te sources. Race: white, 8°7", 168 ibs. Hair : reddiakb. 
Byes: light. Shape of face: oval. Physique: 5 Ko 

_ visible scars. 9 8 
2 AE Ce US 

Ν Ler Traces: @ct above is believed to be identical 
* with J 8 y kana Cuban Charte in rogue! alpa (TEGU 3534, a 
8 7 1000) 0 Cdn Ee etd teal ene tae 
ad — tikes 6! 

“- 

. 

Sc bith, 
Sees LEGA. 21693 A 
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N. i Bource wet Subject on circa 1957 through Brequie] u <=: 

Att. Fo. 48 to UFGA-21693 
7 f : ae 

12 15 LU OS pipet oss ες. ζ΄... 

; 
1- 4 ΞΞ εὐ ee he ee — — 

x“ . : . 7 bee 7 

, SUBJECT: anon, Rigoberto ae cr -- 

ΑΒΕ 
10 at Guanabacoa, where Syvhject worked in the Urban Buses 

Routes 3 ἃ δ). Subject was thea engaged in activities against 

the Batista government, and in 1958 he vent with Brequiel GOMES 

to the Escambray fiountains to fight against Batista remaining there 

until January 1959. In 1950 Subject returned to his work in the 

urban buses (routes 3 ἃ 5) and Subject never held ἃ position ia 

the Castro government. In early 1961 Subject went to the Escambray 

Hountains to fight against Castro and was arrested about March 1961. 

When Source left Cuba in March 1964 Subject was at the Isle of Pines 

prison. Source sa; be believes Subject has always been unti- 

communist. In 1959 Subject went to Guatemala with Agapito AMARO, 

who was trying to start transport business in that country, dat 

they returned because that business didn't work out. Source believe 

that Subject’s wife and children are An the "S but he ie unable to 

provide names or addresses. According to source Subject has never 

fived any political, military or dutelligence training. 

— ve 
5 he ᾿ 

f 8. Physical becsript Len Dos: eres 1925: Fon er ‘probably. 

Mace: white. 607%, 200 ibs. Bair: light brows yes: 

oval. Physique: beers « He visible ‘scare. 
Jig. Shape pt 3 

4. 2% TT 
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- woxking in an Electrical plignceg store near Carlos Tercero, 

Havana. About 19860 scurce learned from a mutual friend that 

Under arrest, 

ἐπὴν 

3 ἢ n 5 

att. ko. 49 to urdl- 21893 

ἰ aa N Coe oe eee 4 
sussect: ‘eummmez, Placido = Uf GAS τὸν 731 

ἀκα z EI Gallego* tf 
1. Gource met Subject about 19 through a mutual friend 

Bvequinl GOMEZ, when they both were eng ed in activities against 
the Batista regime. Source was exiled in with the ect 
im 1957 in Mexico City, where both resided at calle Milan No. 40, 
In late 1059 Subject told source (in the street) that he was 

Subject was under arrest and source believes as of March 1964 Subject 

was still im jail. Source heard that Subject bas a son, who is 

presently about 18 years of age. Source believes that the Subject . 

λα truly anti-communist, and that this is the reason why he is 

Lest * ry i NW - qo he 

2, Physical Description: oft circa 1925, place of birth 

unknown to source. Race: white. 3˙9“, 160 lbs. Hair: blond. 

Byes: light. Shape of face: round. Physique: mid-heavy. No 

wisible scars. 

8. JMUAVE Traces: 

- ὃς Placido MENDEZ Ramos was listed as under investigation 

by the Cuban G-2 for anti-Castro acts Decenber 1960 (HEHA 7210, 

16 Dscsaber 1960). 

Ὁ. One Placido MENDEZ Ramos, formerly M22 Chief for i 

Havana was iaprisoned at the Isle of Pines (CK 234, 16 August 1962) 

ὁ. Placido "ὶ „ meaber of the EDM was taken prisoner 
(AMPAID/4 Production, 31 October. 1962) N 

. G 2169 75 

. 
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AA, 

: im Att. ko. 50 to UPGA-21693 

Δ, Source met Subject about 1948 at the Tri , 
Plaza Civica, Havana as source's Ester, Blanca MONDEJAR Rodrigues, used to work in the same office of which Subject was the Director, Source last saw Subject in Cuba in early 1963, at which tuns Subject was leaving Cuba for Mexico, Source saw Subject again in Mexico in 1964. Source does not know if Subject has relatives outside Luba, or if Subject has received any political, military or intelligence training. Source intends to maintain correspondence... with Subject. i 

} 

7 E BUGIS ae SUBJNCT: { *MEWENDEZ, Segundo : 

aeTt ἐμέαυ δὴ N 
23. Physical Description: mon: Girea 1918, place of birth Unknown to source, Race: milatto. 6°O", 210 ibs. Hair: ray. Byes: dark. Shape of face: round, sique: very heavy. Ho visible scars. re . 3 2 „ 2 MEET BE | 

8. JMWAVE Traces 

2 

= 3 eon 272. 
PD UFGR ot (64 3 

‘sap e κα βνισνφνο sere 
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Att. No. 81 to UFGA-21693 | 
FUREA- πτρο 2. 7144 

Ὧν . Bee οί ὦ ἘΠ ἀφὰ gs oe Dele 7 Lees suBJECT: CE, Juan nn eee d 
re. 

ἃ. Physical Description: DPOB: 1930, place of birth unknown 
to source, Race: white. δ'9", 150 lbs. Hair: dark. Eyes: dark. 
8 of face: oval. Physique: medium. No visible. gears. 

N SHWAVE Traces: 5 above is believed identical with 

8 

| 
ὶ 

{ 
brother of Juan was an active i 

pio. YyRember ef 23th of July Movement during the Batista regime. Τῇ. 
few ber 1862 was the Chief o 626 Section of the Kinistry οὶ 
4 ct of Public Vorks. (Un 06929, 18 Decenter 1962). ᾿ 

are ‘ “4 { 

woe 

§ 

1 

a ae ’ 

oa : σ΄ ὶ ö 

d cum 
. 

e, 

tt FCA. e 9 e 
„„ ΤΥ 
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ς rr ᾿ pete " nee — 5 : ᾿ ᾿ 21% ες an 4 1 : f τ : δ f 5 4 
τ oy ἮΝ ἐν 3 ; : : i Η : ‘ 

Ἧ te τ ies : : 1 5 
‘ 7 τας 

; 8 ae ἘΞ πῇ 

„ suet ; ae 

RN * 

ΓΝ UTA 

Att. No. 52 to UPGA-21693 

᾿ SUBJECT: bern, Pablo 
21693744 

᾿ 1. Source met Subject about 1969 when source was working at 
the Ministerio de Obras Puclicas, at which time Subject was one of 

the labor leaders of the Construction Workers, who acted as a 
“liaison” between the Ministerio and the Construction workers. 
Source only had contact with Subject from 1960 until December 1961, 

- Source is not able to provide any information prior to the time in 
which they met, or after December 1961 when source left the 
Ministerio de Obras Pubiicas, Subject is & militia member. Source 
does not know if Subject has any relatives outside Cuba, if Subject 
has travel;d cutside Cuba, or if Subject has ever received militiary 
or intelligence training. Source believes Subject has received 
gone kind of polit!:al indoctrination or training, but is not able 
to provide any other information on this matter. 

1 92. — a 
2. Physical Description: Fo; eires 1925, place of birth | 

unknown, Race: negro. 5°9", 145 lbs, Hair: black. Eyes: black. 
Shape of face: long. Physique: slim, Jo scars. ; 

XA. WAVE Trace: Subject is believed identical ΒΕΓ τ | 
Personnel Chief for Cayo Largo projects; negro. 

ΓΕ r of the Construction Syndicate; lives in a reparto 
between Coterro and San Francisce de Paula, Habana; is married and 
has two children, usually wears an olive drab uniform; is about 

τον ged eyes. ab Memo, YCAC 2389) i 
: Girt tule . Bel. 5 PCA Bre r 

2 vi Ad 28 tn 5443 

— 

e 
41 . 

BU 
4 4% 4% 

r 

38 years of age, 6 feet tall, weighing 190 lbs, and hes brown aI x- 

. 
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Att. No. 33 to UFGA-21693 

„„ % LA 
τὰ στ — τὰν πριν et ᾿ 3 er rr ee oO —ñ — ὩΣ 1 — ee 3S “4 2.2 4194 e 

rr .. “᾿ς ΚΞ ὸ τ΄. .“.--- — — “; 
.. — a - 

1. Source met Subject in Bexico City in December 1987 at which 
time Subject was in exile there.’ uxce stated he wag only an | 
acquaintance of the Subject and never became a close friend. During i 
thig period he learged that Subject's father was Captain Adjutant | tor, General ; Ruperto;*CABRERA, during the regine of Pres. Prio, 
After source returned to Cuba in early 1958 he didn't see Subject | 
again until early 1989 at which time source visited at his home, ! 
located on the second floor of a house located Δὲ Ave. 41 about two 1 
blocks from the Obelisco Hear Camp Libertad. Source nad tuts Wiait | 

᾿ 

| 

1 

because a few days previously soneone had thrown A hand granade into 
the Subject's house and Subject's brother Sergio;@PERAZA vas wag Re 
severely wounded. Source believes Subject has never held a position 

An the Castro regime and that subject has never traveled to any of 
the Soviet countries, nor ipceived any political, mtlitary or 
intelligence training .U.i2. ue sae 2 

Sr 2 2. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1938, Havana Prov. probably. 
Race: white. 58°7", 140 lbs. Hair: dark, Eyes: dark, Shape of 
face: long. Physique: slim. No visible scars, 

3. Ma Traces: 

eh, | :. ὃ τ {τ,:} recently arrested by BRAC as a 
& communist suspect. Distributor of PSP propaganda under Abelardo 
J. ADAR y Garcia (HA 4549, 14 August 1988). 

d. nn having enlisted in the = 
Republican Army in Spain in 1938 during the Spanish Civil War, He 
was repatriated from France af or the war and returned to Cuba, 
He said he had been affiliated with the PSP since 1946 and had 
continued to enga;e in clandestine activities for the Party after 
1 was Geclared illegal in Cuba (HKH 1693, 13 August 1958). 

0. C common passport 251992 arrived 
in Montevideo 8 ovember 1963 om Air France flit 97. 
(SOR? 8411, 28 November 1963) 

4, itis PERAZA organized the Cuban Branch of Cuban-Polish 
Friendship Society, DOr: 3 October 1960, (AVE 8244, 28 November 1963) 

. — witha ΒΡ 
offic @_pather hes a pharwacy at 50 netepa—from AUZICE, 
(SOURCE) father's home, FIB ; ‘ arta CASTRO fanatically, His” 
por is very detested in the neighborhood (ANRICE/2, 22 February ye 
6 σορρρτ πος ποτ —— 

* * 

4 

VIER 9———7—7ç—＋Ü—D4 4 • 1. 

S. . (/F. L104 3 * 
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SUBJECT: l (mat. unk.), Sergi „ de A UFGA- 21693744 
“7 1. Source met Subject in Mexico City in December 1957, at 
which time Subject was in exile there. Source was only an acquaint 

ance of the Subject and they never became close friends. During 
that time he learned that Subject's father was Captain Adjudant 

j of General Ruperto Cabrera during the presidency of Prio. Af tei 
: : Source returned to Cuba in early 1958, he didn't see Subject again 
» 4 until early 1959 at which time Source visited Subject at his home 

Ἶ on the gecond floor of a house located at Ave, 41, about two blocks 
from the Obelisco near Camp Libertad, Source went to visit Subject 
due to the fact that a few days previously someone had thrown a 

. hand-grenade into Subject's house and Subject was severely voundsd. 
- Source believes Subject has never held any position in the Castro. 
regime, and has never travelled to any of the Soviet countries or ‘ 
received any political, military or "intelligence" training. , 

aa cus 
2. Physical description: DPOB: circa 1927 K Havana Province. 

a 5'8", 140 lbs., race: white; hair: blond; eyes: light; shape of 
ace: long; build: medium, Scars on the left.cheek produced by 

‘oo °° wounds from hand grenade )exp]osion ing 
‘from same weundes, 7”? ated C$ 

— 3. JMWAVE traces: „ member of the G.2 
Ain the rank of an officer, supports Castro fanatically, 
„ PERAZA's mother has ἃ pharmacy 50 meters from AUSRYICE-3's (Source) * 
Father 's home, PERAZA’s family is very distrusted in the 
neighbor“ rod (AMRICE-2, 22 February 1964). ae ok 

Att. 54 to UFGA-21693 dated 

he 
oe 
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FGA ~ 21693 
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— 2 Att. pe A- 21693 dated 
C 

n SUBJECT: .T-*PERDIGON (mat. k.), Presbistero ς τὶ Cut bow: ὁ ἰπϑοι ον 10} 

Ce * ‘asl, 4 bore 7: — ＋ 3 . (Se. : ’ 

1. Source mét Subject about February 1960 at which time both Ι 1 
f were working at the Hints terzo de Obras Publicas, Source is not * able to provide any information regarding Subject's life prior to 
ἜΝ ee this tine. Source stated their relationship was merely that of 
ef fellow employees. Source hast saw Subject in December_1961 at 

which time Source resigned Fis post t the Ministerio de“Obras~ | 
Publicds, eves That although Subject is a militia man 
and has a position in the Wrchasing Department at the Ministerio” 
de Obras Publicas, Subject. yeally works for the DSE_ or G2 as | 
E ; equeatiy to the personnel department where he 
secured information from the personal files of the enployees 
Source does not know if Suhject has ever travel led olltslde of Cuba, 
if Subject has any relatives outside Cuba, or if Subject has ever 
received any political, military or "intelligence" training, In 
Source's opinion Subject 4% a staunch supporter of the Cuban 

Communist regime, counts Is married to (fnu) FERNANDEZ (mat, unk.) , 
“. ho ig 8 sister of Osmin ‘APERNANDEZ (nat. unk.) . . C “κακὰ 0 

: ᾿ ᾿ 8 N 40. 
Ἂ 2. Physical description: DPOB: circa I n duan y 85 ' 
ἦς Μενέλαος, Pinar del Rio. Race: white. 310% 1680 lbs., dark 8 
‘ hair, dark eyes, long face, slim build. No vicible scars. 

3. SMWAVE traces: 

ΝΞ 8 : δὲ eres PERDIGON is 8.2 and head of the supply 
οὖς department for the Works, Havana (Navy Intel Info Rpt 
{ 0-98-61, 13 December 1961}. . 

‘ b. Prebistere PERDIGON, DOB: c. 1932, is Chief of 
„ Unidad 22, Materials Supply zor the Ministry of Public Works, via 
. Blanca and Paso Superior, Havana. Subject is also a Lt. in the 
Rebel Army and wears a uniform (DCE 15394, δ August 1962), ᾿ 

5 ὃ. Frevistere PERDIGON, DPOB: 1930, Pinar del 
. 10. Subject is 518“ tali, 108 lhs,, black hair and eyes, a2 
: @e2 agent in Ministerio da la Cons truceion. Works as “Responsable 
de Suministros de la Regignal Habana” of HICON, Office in the 

. eon warci.cuse im Carretera de Macho Eoyerss, Subject is a 
„ miliciano and a member of the Rebel Army (Scurce: Olga FORNES 

165 Geptember 1964), 
ιν ΟΝ ceo 

5 

δος 

ἑ 
2 5 

5 E E 
5 
᾿ 

— 9 
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Tüll; Att. 56 to UFGA-21693 dated 

EGA 11 9.14 
SUBJECT?! * *RAPART (mat. unk, ), Carlota c; eevee 
Coles is 01 Lele δ ὦ χε Bee ᾿ς. Ὁ , 

1, Source met Subject in early April 1964 through Olga 7 
. ς *GOICOECHEA (mat. unk.) when she visited someone at the boarding 
; aK house where Source was living in Mexico City. Source was socially ’ 
S e Acquainted with Subject from March 1964 to 22 December 1964. 
„ Subject lived in Cuba with her family until 1959 or 1960 at which 
ἅ gene Subject I. ft Cuba with her parents for Mexico where her father, 

ΝΡ; nuefP*RAFART (mat. unk.) was employed by the United Nations. In e 
ο" Subject is a Cuban citizen by birth, but Subject's father is a . 

Spaniard who went to Cuba (date unknown) where he became a Cuban 
citizen, Source claims that from conversations he had with Subject, 
she is not a Communist and is against the Communist regime in Cuba. 
Subject lives at Calle Versalles #29, Apt. 3, Mexico D. F. Source 
believes Subject is in some way related to Eloy f*GUTIERREZ Menoy 4.55 

ἣν but is not able to say exactly how. Source beliwes Subject has 28. 
never received any kind of poitticety. military or intelligence“ 
training. 

Ἵ 

2. Physical description: DPOB: Circa 1940, Havana City 
probably. Race: white. 5'7", 150 lbs., light hair, light brown 

ε΄ @yes, oval face, build medium, No visible scars, ες τῶς 

a traces: 

er a ee “τὰ 

desen URGA- 31643 he 
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Att. 58 to UPGA-21693 dated 

supsect: f aun (mat. unk. ), wetter PGA- 216093 714 

1. Source met Subject about 1955 at which time Subject had a 
small cigar store in the entrance of "La Estrella“ candy factory 
in Via Blanca, Havana City. In early 1959 Subject was appointed 
to a position in the Presidential Palace where Source had been 
employed before he went to Mexico in June 1959, Subject remained 

. Working at the Presidential Palace but Source is not able to provide 
any information on Subject's position there, Source frequently 

saw Subject in their mutual neighborhood in the Reparto Santos 
Suarez, Subject is married and has three or four children, but 
Source is not able to provide any other information on Subject’ 8 
private life. Source does not know if Subject has ever travelled 
out of Cuba, if Subject has any relatives outside Cuba, or if 
Subject has ever received any political, military or “intelligence” 

training. Source claims that Subject was never a Communist and 
that if he is working for the regime, it is because of the need 
for his job. Source believes that if Subject is properly approached 
he possibly would cooperate with us, but Source does not have 
Subject’s address nor does he know anyway in which he could 
establish contact with Subject but is ets to do so at 80 
asked. 

2. Physical description: 8 1928, place of birth 
ἴον to Source. Race: white. eae 155 ibs, dark hair but 

... balding, dark eyes, oval face, medium build, No scars, Has ἃ 
vee os nervous tick on the left side of the mouth. 
KN — 2 

ees: 

; eter 1 brate. iR N CL i F.... Τ᾽ 
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Att. 59 to UFGA-21693 dated 

is UFGA- 210937171 

SUBJECT: “*RODRIGUEZ Fuentes, Ramiro - τ ena S36 δι bee ταῦ 
Pe ge ae ey I wate τι χεῖλι ποῦ τ . 

1. Source met- Subject about 1950 as both resided in the sane 
neighborhood in Havana, Subject wai a@°fadio-telegraphist and was τοὶ 
employed as such in the Presidential Palace in Havana until 1959, | ee 
Subject also worked as a radio-telegraphist at the Jose Marti 

: Airport and at the Ministerio de Comunicaciones, all of which ᾿ 
; positions Subject held prior to the Castro regime, Source believes 
ξ . Bubject remained working as a radio-telegraphist in the J.se Marti. 

Airport and that Subject resigned his- position in mid 1902 in 
order €o secure his exit permit from the autha ities. Since that 
time, Subject has been trying to leave cuba. Source is not able 

ΤΥ 2 to say how Subject has been able to support hinself from 1962 up 
3 to the present time, Subject left cuba for Mexico ken 30 
: October 1944-where they saw each other, Subject resides at Arcua 

de Belen. #73, Mexico D. B., and is attempting to secure.a_U,5, visa. 
2 ἃ While in Cuba Subject used to live of ‘Calle fella Vista between 

Agua and Santa Lutgarda, Reparto Palatino, Mavana. Subject 14 
_ BA¥ried_to Rosa VILCHES Montero and has an 18-year-old son and 
a 12-year-old daughter, Source says Subject has never been a A 

j and Is against the Castro regime, Source says Subject 
has a brother, Juan}*RODRIGUEZ Fuentes, who has been residing at 
Ganturce, Puerto Rico since 1959 or 1960, Source believes Subject 

das never received any political, military or “intelligence’ ὦ 
— ores - εὐ Qpmdming, C10 vee  ς ἌΝ — 

Rees 3. Physical description: DPOB: 1925, Sagua Ia Grande, Las 
VIIIa Province, Race: white, δ'δ', 165 ibe,, black hair, 
black eyes, round face, heavy build, No visible scars. 

„ SMWAVE traces: None. ἊΣ τῇ Ἢ : . a εὐ 

«fe 
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Att. 60 to UPGA-.1633 dated 
8 VVV 

* re 4. at e 

SUBJECT: FeropricuEz (>t. Unk.), Ramon. „5 3 
Ἂς διὰ; a. γα ὁ — tle Ἴς 4435 

—— ä 

1. Source met Subject in late 1957 when they lived together 
for two months at Calle Milan #10, Mexico, Ὁ... This was the 
last time the Source saw the Subject. Source believes the Subject 
had a business of transporting commerciai alcohol in Havana during 

N the period from 1950 to 1957. Source do<csn't know why Subject vas 
xiled in Mexico, but knows Subject was a close friend of Placido 

SMENDEZ (nat. unk.). Source has never heard from Subject again, = 
aad is not able to pxwide any in:ormation about his political 

Ant view or on bis, private 11 fe... 
5 Cb ew Renn me “5-.- — hee ν᾿. _ bab be 

—— Physical- description: DPOB: τ Cired led, place of birth 
unknown, Race: white, 5, 163 1281 dark hair; dark eyes, 
Source cannot remember any cther physica characteristics of 

. Subject, 

:. , B M traces: None. „ 3 
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. att. 61 to UFGA-21693 dated 

m2 Ol Gas οἱ δ» 4 4 
SUBJECT: . (pat. unk.) (mat. un-. > (i au) go. Ὁ igo te : 

= Cat tutes tise; OC ct2e ὁ ee — —.— ὩΣ ἱ 
- — ' 

1, Source met Subject in 1959 when both were able at the 
Presidential Palace, Havana, Source never saw Subject again until 
Sb ect both were employed at the Ministry of Obras Publicas. 

bject was a delegate of the Minister, ὕδατος SIEXPUEGOS. | During 
that time Source saw Subject frequently until December Mak when 
Source repigned his post at the Ministry. After this time Source 
never sa ubject again. Source does not know if Subject has any 
relatives outside of Cuba, if Subject has evor travelled outside 
of Cuba or if Subject has received any kind of political, military 
or “intelligence” training. Source says he has never talked to 
Subject and cannot provide any information on Subject 's political ; . 
point of view, 

e 

een 

2. Physical description: DPOB: Circa 1930, place of birth 
wnknown to Source, Race: white, 5'10", 150 1bs., black hair, 

i 

ἢ 
7 
4 

᾽ 
ὲ 

i 

dark eyes, long and thin face, slim build. No visible scars. τ AF 
Subject limps on one leg --- Source bel i ves due to a gunshet ΜΗ οὖν 
wound, 5 ee ; : : i N es) er 

3. JMWAVE traces: Card references fog aka: POLO indicate 
that this is the nickname for Chafik Homer SAKER Zenni, 201-335014, 

Ley NOLO CC. : 2% Lorne st 3 

ee ae 

5 ᾿ς Na ας ge PPE 

is 8 2 eit 8 αν ΨΩ —— 

3 — ieee 

δὰ 5 = 2 7 poe ge ater ir es: 8 

— ἐὰν ewe te — e teh te 20 . 

Seow aa Ἵ 3 τ 2 * 

„„ 
8 e 
5 

bean
 Gas Ε
Σ 

" Ra 
50
 

eo ——— nr . 
S ΜΕΝ 



14-00000 

Att. 62 to UFGA-21693 dated 

SUBJECT: ‘*SALINAS (mat. unk.), Pablo 9164 21693714 

1. Source met Subject about September 1959 when Source visited 
Ciudad del Carmen, Mexico, where Subject lived. This trip the 
Source made on instructions of A 8 SU in ALDAMA Acosta who told the 
Source to visit the Subject who would introduce Source to journalists 
and directors of newspapers at Ciudad del Carmen, Campeche, and 
Merida who would write and publish articles in favor of the Cuban 

7 Communist regime, Source saw Subject for about three or four days 
Η at that time and never saw him again. Source has the impression 
; that Subject _was_a Communist by the way in which he talked, Source 

; says he feard during this trip that Subject's wife and children ‘ 
‘ lived _in_Mexica City and Subject remained in Ciudad del Carmen 

mainly because he had a_small coconut plantation there. Source 18 : 
not able to provide any information on Subject's private life 
prior to the time they met nor afterwards, 

——— — . ον 

“ 

Ἷ ' 2. Physical description: DPOB: Circa 1910, Mexican citizen, 

Race: white, 6°O", 190 lbs., black hair, light eyes, oval face, 
heavy ouild, No visible scars. b. „ eee 

8. JUWAYE traces: One Pablo “SALINAS, Communist, who ia an 
. agent of Hector GARCIA Vidal, former Cuban Military Attache, “is 

how in southeastern Mexic „ 9 January 1961, + 82660. ae 

2 65 
WAS 

2 #7 2. — 

μες -δις 8 wo 7 3 
m 
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Att. 63 to vrcl- 21693 dated 

1 4 

- Se οὐ 
4 

SUBJECT: + Vesamvana (mat. unk.), Odilio e : 
ς 5 — «ἰὼ — 27 . ᾿ 

: 1. source met Subject through Ezequiel GOMEZ (mat, unk, ) 
. at Guanabacoa in about 1957. Subject was engaged in activiites 

: : against the Batista Government and was employed as a conductor 18 
: the urban busses (Routes 3 and 5) in Guanabacoa. Source believes 
σι Subject was exiled in Miami in 1958, Af ter Subject's return to 

ὭΣ ΤΩ Cuba, Source believes he went back to work at the bau busses 18 
Guanabacoa. Source has not seen Subject since 1957, Source heard 
that Subject was alzado“ with Ezequiel GOMEZ (mat, unk.) aka Kelo 
in the Escambray Sierra in early 1961, and they were arrested 
together circa March 1961. When Source left ma in Hare 1964 ΒΘ 
heard that Subject was at the Isle of Pines Prison. Source believes 
Bubject has no relatives outside Cuba and has not red ved any 

: UIs tary political or “intelligence” training, 

testy ἐὰν τ ee at 

ESS ah Mer a 

— 

r 
2. Physical description: DPOB: Circa 1932, place of birth 

unknown to Source. Race: white. 510“, 180 lbs, , blond hair, 
light eyes, long face, 5:15. build, No visible ecare, 

3. Mn traces: n 

: 7 F 
bee, τ ᾧ 
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— δ εἰν φὰς ἐξ ὁ; ae a | 
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At. 64 τὸ ca- 21 693 gayeg y 
| : 1 Ga τ 2120 a. 

ὩΣ 28 : 2 

SUBJECT: ‘®RARDA* (mat, unk.), (fnu) - ἱ 
* 

r Dee 42 
— αοωσσν 

. eee 5 

1. Source met Subject about early 1960 when Source was working . 

at the Ministerio de Obras Publicas, and at which time Subject was 

the Secretario of the Constructions Workers and acted more or less 

as “liaison” between the Ministerio gad the Construction Workers. 

Because of his work, Subject made frequent visits to the Ministerio 

: de Obras Publicas where he would contact Source because of Sour ce 8 

a position there, Source had no contact with Subject since 1961 

: when Source left his positi:n with the Ministerio de Obras Publicas. 

Ὁ 5 Source says Subject is a militia man, which uniform he constantly 

ες uses. Source 18 notable to provide any information on Subject's 

. life prior to the time when they met, or after December 1961. 

. Source does not kuc 1: Subject has any relatives outside Cuba, if 

oY Subject has travelled outside of Cuba or At Subject has ever received 

᾿ military or intelligence“ t:aining. Source believes Subject has 

received some kind of political indoctrination or training but is 

„ not able to provide any other information on this matter. 

„ 

ν". 

ΤῸ 2. Physical description: DPOB: Circa 1930, place of birth 

ΝΣ unknown to Source. Race: Negro, 68°10", 165 lbs., black hair, 

bathe black eyes, long face, medium build, No visible scare. 

3. nn traces! none. 
* 
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a ἢ 4 Subject has ever travelled to any Latin American country or to any 

woe 

„teur 

„ id-heavz build, No visible scars. 

— 

Att. 65 to UFPGA-21693 dated 
| UIG .A+8e δ! 

SUBJECT: f*SOLIS Gonzalez, Piedad EI FE S17. “nce Lange fa 15 H. - ees — cn renee nn ene, 

* 

8 Q. „ χα " 8 
“ 1 

4 

1. Source met Subject in 1957 in Mexico City at which tine 

Subject ( who is a Mexican citi S married to Reinaldo BENITEZ . : 

(mat. unk,). According to Source, BENITEZ was one of the men he 

went to Cuba in 1956 with Castro on the GRANMA . Source stated he ᾿ ‘ 

saw Subject again in 1958 when Subject visited Cuba, Source believes 

fabject stayed with the ALDAMA family on Calle Tejar between ; 

San Lazaro y San Anastasio, Lawton, Havana City. Source stated he 

‘may have seen Subject when he was working in the Cuban Embassy in 

Mexico from July to December 1959. Source saw Subject again when 

Subject went to Havana in 1960 when Subject resided at the Edif 101 

Lea Cal ong Ot Cr eT eico and Lacret, Santos Suarez, Havana ἢ 

AKI. Subject re urned to Mexico-tn_late_1961.——Source does not 2 

believe she later returned τὸ Cuba. Between March and December 

1964 Source saw Subject once or twice a week as Source received 

mail at Subject's address in Mexico City. Subject told him that 

she is separated from ber hustanc. Source does not believe there ; ΤῊΝ 

48 another man in Subjec @. Source stated he is almost ; 

positive that Subject has never been ἃ Communist and that she ia 

against the Communist regime in Cuba. Souréé ddss not know if - 

Boviet Bloc country. Source says Subject bas a brother, Ignacio 

: . sl 18 Gonzalez, who has been in New York since about 1960, address i 

|" Nunknown to Source, αι τ᾿ Cutis E te: κίε Sabres πνερεί 3 22 451 rf 

3. Physical description: DPOB: Circa 1933, Veracruz _ 

obably) Mexico, Race: white (Indian characteristics). 573", 

130 Ibs. dark hair (straight), light crown eyes, round face, 1 

„„ AVE traces: None. 
* 

* 
4 τῷ 

UF GNA! 
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1 Source met Subject In até — 1957 in Mexico City, ; 
bat had very little centsct vith him then, Source saw Subject again i 
early ia 1959 in a public office tbudiding im Havana. Thia vas the 

Jest time he saw Subject. Source gays that Subject was one who ἢ 
attacked the Cuartel Honcada on the 26 of July of 1953 and was 
arrested with Fidel CASTRO. Scurce believes the Subject is not a 

' . Communist. Ag far as source knows Subject does not hold any poniticn 
. An the Cuban government, Source does not know if Subject has over 

traveled to any of the Seviet bles countries or if he has any : 
lat Arvo outside Cuba. - 

. 8. Physical Description: DPOB: Circa 1926, probably Artent sa, 
Pinar dol Rio, Race: white. δ᾽ 6", 145 lbs. Hair: light. Nes: 
light. Shape of face: long. Physique: mediua. ἴω visible scars. 

3. JMWAYE Traces: Ong Jose SUAREZ, meuber of the 26th of July 
Movement, k. 1. e., resides at 610 v. 163 d Street, Apt. 16, I. T. 33, 
2.7. (DBP 07723, 29 Dec 61). 

* 

: — (ee a-aie NIE 
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Att. ko. 6? to UFGA-21693 

- UFGa- 
SUBJECT: FSTOMAS, Yeraelh <1 ΓΙ Cus. : 

- - 
1. Source met Subject in early 1961 when Subject was appointed Ὁ ᾿ 

Chief of Distrito #3, Havana in the Ministry of Obras pan where " 
svurce-aiso- Works. Source clains his rait ren with Subject was as ¢ 
fellow employees ani they never became friends. Source beard in the : 
Ministerio de Obras Publicas that Subject_had been appointed to that 
post _hecansa of his old membership in the Comm ist Party. Saree . D 
As unable to provide any Oraation on Subject's life prior to this 
period, Source heard that Ierae] TOMAS is not the real nage of the 
Subject, but_an aka umed according to Comminist practice. Source 
last saw Subject on December 1961 at which time source resigned his 
post at said Ministerio. Source is cure that gubject bas ta be s 
PURS member, Source does not know if Uubjoct hac ever traveled — 
outside Cuba. Source does not know if Subject hag any relatives 
outside Cuba, or if Subject has ever received any military, politica? 
er intelligence training. . Sou does, not know any informatica on 
Gubject’s private 14 f.. . "’ “9:- +133 

7 +. ᾿ . 8 
2. Physical Description: Dog: circa 1910, Havana Province. — 

Race: white. 6°11", 210 lbs; Hair: gray. Fest iigst. shape of 
fase: round, Physique: heavy. Ho visible Scare. 

3. SMWAVE Traces: Believed te be identical with 301-3189876. 

ΕΣ par 4 
ὃ ΜΈΡΗ E- .] 

* * 
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932 ee — 0 Ff ek MO yes AS τ νος ae 

νἀ τ να 2.34 

suasect: “eTORRES Picart, dun 0- τ᾿ ς΄ τ 

1. Source met Subject about July 1960 when Subject was: 

appointed Chief of Personnel of Distritd #5, Havana, where source | 

- worked, Source learned from Subject that he, Subject, was 8 

_/apaniard, who came ta- Cuba about 1938 after the Spanish Civil War. 

Source Also learned that during the 1930's Subject was a nber of 

t do Auarquista in Spain, Source believes he last saw ~~ 

' Subject in ΘΟ ΔΨ. January 1962 on a visit he made to the Ministerio— : 

Obras Publicas. Source says resets always wore the militia 

uni form and that Subjec' img he ts ἃ good-irinnd. of Carlos DIAZ 

ex-father-in-law of Osaani ¥NFURGOS Gorriaran, and is an old ᾿ 

member of the Coauunist party. Source says Subject is married ana 

has a son of about 1b years of “ge, but source is unable to provide ΐ 

any other information abt Sub 

not know if Subject has any relatives outside Cuba. Source has 

heard -ἰ thas 55 Q_in the Departamento 

de Cultura of the Rebel Army. Source was unaole to provide any 

Lon as to whether Subject ever received any political,. : ' 

military or intelligence training. τ! ς. — Cite Soy αν wells 774535 

2. Physteal Description: pos: circa 1910, Spain, Cuban 

eit zen. Race: white. δ᾽ 6", 185 Iba. Hair: almost bald. Eyes: 

„ brown. Shape of face: round, Physique: heavy. No visible Scars. 

3. MA Traces: 

t's private life, Source does 

— 

μὲς 

ἴω» κἀς ὦ 

. in_a_list οἵ. 

alleged Commnist, informers and voluntary collaborators. Subject 

48 a resident at the Calixto Sanchez Section in Rancho Boyero's 

(UFGA 1914, 19 July 1961) : 

Ὁ. One Juan TORRES is the Administrator of the Telephone τῷ 

. Company in Cienfuegos. Subject is anti-Communist and trustworthy. Mos 

(r Report, 22 August 1962) 

o. on.. eas identified as a pro-Communist 

euployee at the Cuban Telephone Company. (UFGA 5663, 13 Sept 1963) 

ἃ. One Juan TORRES is Head of the Defense Committee in i 

Holguin. Age apprcainately 50, Address: Harti Street, moar the 

corner to Central Highway. FEaployed in the Public Yorks. subject 

ss wags repatriated from the U.S. but 18 dissatisfied with the CASTRO 

-. regime and regretted having left the U. B. (Ar Report, 23 Oct 1962) 
— 

Ceiba Rocha. (Ar Rapert,. 28 Oatoder 1965) 

4. ΝΌΟΝ a Els for the Communist regise in 

Cuba. Address: ὁδός Instruccicn Cienfuego
s (UR EO 110, 13 

February 1963) ; 

e, One Jusn TORRES is a menber of the Communist Party in ἢ 

ἐ 

. dan TORRES Picart, is Listed as the Head of the Personnel 

Department οὗ the Havana Rogional (AMOF Report, 29 July 1963) 
4 

. ᾿ Ἃ ferry. tie 
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Οβαοοῖ white. 6'O”, 150 lbs. Hair: light brown. 

we, 
* 

ra τον ~ 

Att. No. 70 to UFGA-21693 

“4 a: UF 8 ἽΕΙ τ᾿ ᾿ 

SUBJECT: ‘YALDES Meneses, Pedr. oe “1693/44: 

1. Source met Subject when source began to vork at the Ministerio 

de Obras Publicas in 1960, where the Bubject also worked, from which 

time they became very close friends, Source last saw Subject on 

31 July 1962 on which date Subject left Cuba and came to the ὕ.8. 

Subject used to work in private construction companies, before the 

Castro regime. Source gays Subject has never been 8 Communist and that 

although he was working at the Ministerio de Obras Publicas he was 

against the Cuban Communist regime. Source believes Subject has 

never traveled before oitside Cuba. gource says Subject has sone 

relatives cutside Cuba but is not able to provide their addresses. 

Source says Subject has never received any political, military or 

intelligence training. 
' 

. 1 tia 22 A 

ἃ. Physical Description: os; circa 1938/\Marianao, Havana. 
Eyes: brown. 

Shape of face: long. Physique: slim. No visible scars. 2 
5 ons Rapes ~75¢93F δ 

— — 

ἃ. Mu Traces: None. 

186 2164 τ ldap: (1 ‘2 
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Att. Ro 73 to UPGA-21693 

UFGA- ~169 5/14 
1 ὰ τ 8 - 3 ja 

2 2297. — 22. roe 2 Se ar 
— — oe 

. 2: 
BTT: eic IA. o 

54 7. 44 5 8 a 
Pore mee — . 

1. Source met Subject — oF tee when they were 
engaged in activities against the Batista regime. Subject used to : ‘ 
work as a truck driver for "Expresos Amaro" in Havana City and 
about 19589 be was eaployed at the Compania Cubana de Telefonos as 
a truck driver, working there for about two years when he resigned 
in order to be able to get an exit permit to leave cuba. Source 
‘does not know why Subject has not as yet been able to leave Cuba. 
Since about 1961 Subject has been able to- aupport hinself as a ; 
truck driver, driving a truck owned by Subject's friend. Subject 
has lived aince about 1960 at calle Teresa Blanco #35, Ant. 4, znr 
layano, Havana, residing there with his wife, Lucia MariafePERDOMD ὃ ay 
Mirabal, ne children, | ——ꝛ 5 —.— 

Source believes Subject \ 
Bac never traveled outside Guba. Subjoct, has one sister in the U2: 
and another one im a Central American country, but source is not 
able to provide their addresses, Source says he is almost sure 
Gabject hag never seceived any political, ὦ ita or intelligence. 
training. „ yeas VITE 

3. Physical Description: DPOB: circa’ 1932, Las Villas Province. 
Race: white, dark kin. 556%, 185 Ibe. Hair: dark. Nes: dark. 
Ghape of face: round. Physique: heavy. No visible ecara. 

3. SMUAVE Traces: Nons. . . 

„ 

*. . BIO? 3, e 
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_ Att. No. 74 to UFGA-21693 

PGA 2169344 
— — Δ «- if , 

a ΙΓ. ΩΝ ͵ be, ae »" ὭΣ Baws r 
— 2 . Caen 

SUBJECT: Cevinal., Ricardo wer 1G 10. tp cc ae ae 4.7 C ἡ , 
δ Ὡς — —— το - — 

i . 
; 
i 
| 

1. Source met Subject in June 1959 at the Cuban Babassy in 
Mexico City where Subject wan the first Secretary. During this 
period source became a friend of Subject's. While in Cuba source 
heard rumors in late 1960 or early 1961 that Subject had defected. 
from the Castro regime, When source returned to Mexico im Maren 

1984, and after he was denied his entrance 1. the U. 8. he went to 
eee Subject at a printing shop where Subject was employed at calle 
Ganda lo 93, Mexico D. 7. The source wade this visit to Subject 
because source knew that Subject had very good relations with many 

U.8. Diplomats, and also had good contacts in Washington, Db. c. 

(Source knew Subject had been ἃ career diplomat for more than 30 
years.) Subject orientated the source in the steps he should take 
meh ag writing a letter to the State Department and to others. 
During the tine source was in Mexico from March to December 1984 
gource saw Subject about six or seven tines, sometimes in the 

streets, or visiting him at the printshop. Subject resided at l 
calle cholula #109, Apt. 3, Colonia Hipodromo, Mexico, D. . Since 
gource arrived in the U. 8. he has had no contact with Subject. 
Source believes that Subject | 

was in a post in Hoxico it was because he was an oxperien 
Dipiouat and the Cuban Government needed him. Gource tel ieves Sub- 

ject bas never traveled to any Communist country. Source believes 
Subject hag hig immediate family in Koxico with hin, and does not 
know if Subject has any relatives in Cuba or in the U. 3. Source 

Goes not know if Cubject has received any military, political or 
gutelligence training. 

2. Phyeicn] Description: on: circa 1010, place of birth 
unknown to source. Race: white. 5'4", 140 ibe, Hair and eyes . 

Secure can't σον. Shape of face: round, Physique: medium, 

Bo vieible scars. Wearsncustache. 

8. δ ἔσαπανα Traces: Subject above/believed to be identical with — 
Bicardo"WyDAL nine, 201-2908. ΤΩ, ἢ canbe Faas 

VW os .. ἢ oes: 5 4 l 78493 F. 
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ha 2 4 1 . 4 4 2 : a Att, no. 78 to urGa-2ie93 

4 ures „ , suesact: {) lei 2 ote „ τέρμ — 1. Source met Subject in 1959 when Subject was the Military Attache at the Cuban Enbassy in Mexico, D. 7. Source 18 nok ableto provite-any—tafernetton on Subject ’s"2ife-prior to this date. When source returned to Cuba in December 1959 Subje | post in Mexico City, and scurece has not deen Subject since that time, | Source said he read in the newspapers in 1960 : is post and had come to the U. 8, Source says that he wrote to Subject 

ἰ 

᾿ 
ἱ ἔχοι Hex ᾿ was denied his U,8, visa, securing Subject’s. |- ες addrese through source! 

in Miami, In source's ien Subject | resigned h | 

Ϊ 

— Γ΄ “Ἵ — 
_| Source does not know af Subject has ever traveled outside Cuba besides the trir to Mexteo and to the 0.8. Source does not know 1% Subject has relatives outside Cuba or Af Subjoct ever received political, military or intelligence training. . ᾿ : 

2. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1925, place of birth ᾿ te source. Race: white. 5°7", 180 lbs, Hair and Fes: dark. Shape of face: oval. Physique: edis. Ho Visible scaras~ — 
: ie ThE Ls Rag Crd ore LIAN 

e F 

σι tbe ΩΣ ΣῈ Ped a 
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4 ᾿ . „ . ag το δ 8 —..— ὌΝ bode — ἢ 
SUBJECT: “*WILTZ Bucelo, Ramon — 5 ΤΩΣ πα. [26 Ὁ ἘΞ πὸ ΓΕ 

᾿ P. σι ye Nae Sek r 
ö 1. Source met Subject about 1940 palace from the game neighbor- 
\ hood, Reparto Lawton, Havana, Before the Castro regime Subject f 

used to work as office clerk in a Notary Public office. In early - 
1959 Subject vas appointed to a position in the Ministerio de Sa lud 
Publica, but source is not able to provide any information on this. 
position. Subject worked at this position for one or one and a hal? 
years. About 1960 Subject was appointed as coach of the basket -ba ll. 
team at the University of Havana but resigned this position in late 
1961 in order to secure his exit permit. He left Cuba in early 1962 
and presently resides at „ Miami. © Source , 
gays that in his opinion JSC never m aCommunist and is 

5 completely against the present 000. Subject has traveled widely to 
\ Latin America, the U. 8. and also Europe, with different sport teans. 
\ ' Subject has a brother and a sister residing in Miami. Subject has 

\ 
never received any political, military or intelligence training. 

7 2. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1926, Havana City... 
ἢ Race: white. 5'9", 165 lbs, Hair: black, Eyes: dark. Shape of 

᾿ς fagereval. Physique: medium. No wisible scars, ht 

ὃ, MU Traces: Ramon Francisco WILTZ Bucelo. DPOB: 
12 December 1926, Arroyo Naranje, Habara, arrived in the U.8. on 
22 dune 1962 (DBA peered 7 July 19632), 

3 
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1. Source nat Subject bea bot 
: late 1957. Source saw Subject again about ἐπ ες Pinar del Bio 51 Rio” 
i cit on 8 trip source made there ace his 
; . Lark in c. Consolacion, Pinar del Rio Province, source clains he 
8 never was a close friend of Subject. source heard abaut 1959 that 

City. aes τ δϑδνδ 1S Beta eingang 1 n 8 seren prevate = ect has any relatives: outside Cuba, 77 
any count ry in the Soviet bloc, or 1 7 any political, military or intel lige ; training. 

pa! 

" : r 1 0 bel fies STIBIECT : vous, Maciel ες Cute DE Ps 

ἘΠ 
31 r res * 

Lal 8 8 1 * [. 125 θ᾽ 15 

f 
. 1 [ 355 ; ¢ | ἃ. Physical Description: DPOB: circa 1940, San Jéan y Martinez, : εἰ Pinar del Rio Province, probably, Race; Mulatto. with caizese 1 if characteristics, 5°S", 135 lbs. Hair: black and straight. Nes: i Η dark. Face: thin. Physique: Slim. No visible scars, * : Ε Cir: cha) 

‘ { 2. AVE bject above is believed to be identical 
DPOB: 8. Cctober 1940, Pinar del Ric, 

ef, G3, Pinar del Rio, “te — 

é 7 
. . : — ee 5 , : Se Sse 8 S ἜΣ — ee πῆς τας toe ae — aris * 5 
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